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Dr. T. Peter Worthy to Speak at Historical Society Meeting

T. PETER WORTHY, D.D.S. , a lifelong resident of Carrollton and the fifth generation of his
family in Carrollton, grew up in a house on Dixie Street where Worthy Park is located.
His father, Dr. Steve Worthy, delivered hundreds of Carroll County babies during his dec-
ades practicing medicine in Carrollton.

He graduated from Emory University in 1973 and earned his D.D.S. degree from Emory
University School of Dentistry in 1977. Dr. Worthy is a member of the Georgia Dental
Association, the American Dental Association, and the West Georgia Dental Study Club.
He is a fellow in the International College of Dentists, the American College of Dentists
and is a member of the Pierre Fauchard Academy. Additionally, Dr. Worthy has served on
the Board of Directors of Tanner Health Systems, Tanner Medical Foundation, the Uni-
versity of West Georgia Foundation, West Georgia Technical College, and Oak Mountain
Academy. He and his wife Joan were married in 1977 and she has worked with him since he began his private prac-
tice. They are parents of two children and, in his spare time, Dr. Worthy is a lapidarist and enjoys studying military
history and has an extensive knowledge of the Civil War.

Dr. Worthy will display his collection of medical and dental equipment used by Dr. G. W. Shaw, a Civil War doc-
tor, and others. His years of personal experience in dentistry and family history in the West Georgia area assure that

his presentation will be both interesting and informative.

The public is cordially welcomed. Light refreshments will be served.
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Photographs from the Past
If you enjoy these old photographs, be sure to visit the CCHS web-site www.carrollcountyhistory.org to see
over a hundred more. Click on “Extras” and select “Reeve Ingle Gallery” to access the wonderful “Reeve
Ingle PI‘Oj ect Years 1900—1999”. (All photo credits are shown in the Gallery.)

Southland Hotel Rebuilt on Newnan Street

Carrollton First Methodist Church

Southland Hotel in 1890 Destroyed by fire in 1901

T. /W. Richards in new 1908 Brush auto in front of Citizens Bank Empire 5-10-25 Store off Adamson Square at Christmas




